
AMOCO Amoco Production Company 

J.C Allen 
Regional Unitization and 
Proration Manager 

Houston Region 
501 WestLake Park Boulevard 
Post Office Box 3092 
Houston. Texas 77253 

713-556-2000 

October 31, 1989 

Chevron U.S.A. Inc. 
P. 0. Box 670 
Hobbs, NM 88240 

Attention: Mr. R. C. Anderson 

File: JCA-235-416 

Gentlemen: 

Proposed EMWU/EMSU Expansion 
Lea County. New Mexico 

Amoco Production Company has been authorized by the proposed Eunice Monu­
ment West Unit (EMWU) Working Interest Owners to apply to Chevron, the 
Eunice Monument South Unit (EMSU) operator, for expansion of the EMSU to 
include the EMWU area (see attached map). This letter is the formal appli­
cation for this expansion in accordance with the provisions of Section 4(a) 
of the EMSU Unit Agreement. 

For your evaluation of this proposed expansion, please refer to the previ­
ous correspondence and technical studies you have received as an EMWU Work­
ing Interest Owner. I f you have any questions or requests, please call Dan 
Janik at 713/556-3930. 

We look forward to working with you to accomplish a successful unit expan­
sion as soon as possible. 

Yours very truly, 

DAJ 

Attachment 

cc: EMWU Working Interest Owners 
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